North Reading Center Village Historic District

North Reading is fortunate in having historically and architecturally significant properties dating back to the eighteenth century clustered in an identifiable grouping in the old center of the town, surrounded by an unusually large and beautiful Common.

The district was formally identified under Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 40C, (The Historic District Act) and passed by town meeting on October 7. 1993, 112 in favor, 17 opposed. Illustrated are the nine properties in the North Reading Center Village Historic District.



Third Meeting House (1829)



The Flint Memorial Library (1875)



The Police/Fire Station (1969/2007)



The Damon Tavern (1817)



The Reverend Daniel Putnam House (1730)



The McLean House (1818)